
liepub c ol th-- Phill!plne5
Province ol Ronrb on

MUNICIPATITY OI SANTA IE
oOo-

OFFICE OF E MAYOR

RMD MARKETING
Looc, RornbLon

D--rrr Slr/Mardonr:

We ore hoppy to noiify you lhclt the contr.rcl for the Supolv & De/iverv of Mdleriols for

lhe Rehobi,ilotion of Pob,ocion locql Access Rood i! h{:reby clworcled io yoLr (r\ lhc

Bldd--r wllh the Lowest colcutoted ond Responsive Bid (l'CRB) o1 
'r 

Tolol Contr''lct Prlc'l

oqLlivolenl 1o Three Hundred Thirly Three Thousond Seven Hundred Eighty five Pesos

(Php 333.785.00).

You ore thcrefore requireal. wlthin ien (lti) coLenclcrr doys tlon'r the rcceipt cf thls

Nollce of Aword, 1(] formcl y eilter inlo aonlroci wllh us, onLi to submlt th'l
P-oTforrlc rce SecL.rrity irr th-- forn'arn.l ihe clmoLiril slipu.rleal ln ihc nstructlor]5 lo

Sidiler! Folu-e io cnler nto the soid controct c plovide the Perlornronce Se'rlrrlly

sho I consTilule Lr s!ffir,i-'nl groLrncl lor co ncel olior of thls arworcl .r nd f orfeilure ol yo!r

tebtl,dry 18, 2022

Very truly yours,

IE D. VISCA
Municipo Moyor
(Heod of the Procurlng EnlitY)

NOTICE OF AWARD

CONFORME:

RMD MARKETING
I ooc. Ronrb on
Darie:-


